	BOOK	21	PAGE	211
--	------	----	------	-----

	2						
Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	April	20	19
E150183	ILD						_
Courtho	use						
Somers	et, KY						
	County Fiscal C			U			',
	2019 with Judge	e Steve Ke	lley presidir	ng. The followi	ng magistrate	es were	_
present:							-
	Turpen \	Wilson W	heeldon	Ranshaw Str	unk		-
	Tupon	V115011 VV			unix		
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded by	Magistrate V	Vilson to	
approve	e the minutes fro	om the prev	vious meetir	ng held March	26, 2019. Mc	otion	
carried.							
	ion made by Ma				•		_
	e jail to purchas	e a vehicle	for inmate	transport from	the commiss	ary fund.	_
Motion o							-
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	ngistrate W	ilson and se	econded by Ma	oistrate Strur	nk to enter	-
∥` ′	tract with Simple	<u> </u>			<u> </u>		
(4) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded by	Magistrate R	anshaw to	
enter int	to the County R	oad Aid Co	operative F	Program Agree	ment. Motion	carried.	
							_
	ion made by Ma					haw to sigr	ו ו
	lution. Roll call w - Yes and Str	-	Yes, Wilso	n - Yes, wheel	don - Yes,		_
Ransna		unk - 165.					_
(6) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tu	urpen to	-
	he bid of \$128,4	-			-		
(7) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	lson and se	econded by Ma	gistrate Rans	shaw to	
approve	the road work r	equest. M	otion carrie	ed.			_
(8) Moti	ion made by Ma	aistrate St	runk and se	conded by Ma	gistrate Wilso	on to	
	the bill list for 4				J.C 410 11100		
(9) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate W	neeldon an	d seconded by	Magistrate R	anshaw to	
approve	the bank recon	ciliation for	March 201	9. Motion carr	ied.		



	MINUT	TES }		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	COURT	
		-•] —						
	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	April	20	19
	E1501831L	LD						
	(10) Mot	tion made by	Magistrate	Wilson and	seconded by N	Magistrate Stru	ink to	
		the fund trans	-					
-				2013. 100	lion camea.			
	(11) Motion made by Magiatrata Struck and accorded by Magiatrata Darabasy to							
	(11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to							
2	pay the invoice from the ATF for the Pulaski County Park Fireworks. Motion carried.							
	(12) Mot	tion made by	Magistrate	Ranshaw a	nd seconded b	w Magistrato V	Vheeldon	
					ing Trailer with			
	Motion ca			alety Italii	ing maller with		wananty.	
	(13) Mot	tion made by	Magistrate	Wilson and	seconded by N	Magistrate Turr	oen to	
2		the meeting.				nagiotrato run		
		and mooting.						
	** Antho	onv McCollum	made a spe	ecial preser	ntation to Pat S	Scott for all the	time and	
					mates to sew.			
			,	<u> </u>				
2	** April 1	18 - PRIDE C	lean Sweep	(8am - 4pr	n)			
			I	<u> </u>	/			
	** April 2	27 - Househo	ld Hazardou	is Waste Da	ay (8am - 2pm))		
	** Rougi	h Draft of the	2019/2020	Budget was	s presented. N	leetings for dis	cussion wi	
<u></u>	be Mond	lay, April 15 a	at 10am and	April 23 aft	er the court me	eeting.		
	** After r	much discuss	sion, it was c	lecided to k	eep security a	t the Pulaski C	ounty	
	Park as i	s until after th	ne budget w	orkshop.				
								-
		0						
0								
	11							